Kimberlx Powell

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 12:16 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Final Agenda Package for 1st Budget Hearing on September 10, 2025

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good afternoon,

The Final Agenda Package for the 1%t Budget Hearing on September 10, 2025 is now available on the
County’s website - https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=1237323&GUID=BB4E7012-
1D1D-454A-9BC4-E3D1F3504096&0Options=info%7C&Search=&Refresh=1

Thank you,
Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FL 32940

Office Phone — 321-633-2010

E mail — Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Donna Scott

From: AdministrativeServices <administrativeservices@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 11:33 AM -
To: Alward, Elizabeth M; Amato, Ruth; Barrett, Melisa L; Bond, Brian; Calkins, Tad; Chase,

Beatrice Mae; Clerk to the Board; District 1 Commissioner Kathryn Delaney; District 2
Commissioner Tom Goodson; District 3 Commissioner Kim Adkinson; District 4
Commissioner Rob Feltner; District 5 Commissioner Thad Altman; ElImore, Amanda T;
Ernst, Janine; Esseesse, Alexander; Febro, Patricia; Gianella, Janette; Gilliam, Trina; Hart,
Jane; Hayes, Jill J; Hemenway, Logan; Holton, Ashley; Jim Barfield; Jones, Jennifer; Khan,
Calvin; King, Jeff; Lane, Karen; Lively, Cathy; Lortie, Kristin; Mascellino, Carol;
McCullough-Wham, Lee Ann; Prasad, Billy; Richardson, Morris; Roth, Joy; Skambraks,
Anda C: Stern, Danielle; Toro, Deanna; Walker, Don; Watkins, Jaculin; Wines, Katie
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAILIBOCC Zoning Final Agenda 9-04-2025

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

The BOCC Zonin Final Agenda has been published and is available HERE.

Thank you,
Alice

Development

Alice D. Randall

Operations Support Specialist

Direct: (321) 350-8297

Brevard County Planning & Development Department
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way

Building A, Room 114

Viera, FL 32940

This office can only provide zoning and comprehensive plan information. You may wish to contact other
County agencies to fully determine the development potential of this property. This letter does not establish a
right to develop or redevelop the property and does not constitute a waiver to any other applicable land
development regulations. At the time of development, this property will be subject to all such regulations.
Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.



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

From: Donna Scott

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 4:.02 PM

To: AdministrativeServices

Cc: Clerk to the Board

Subject: RE: BOCC Zoning Advance Agenda 9-04-2025
Thank you.

Donna Scott

Assistant Clerk to the Board
321-637-2001

& :Ql.lt.c

Brevard County, Forida
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Rachel M. Sadoff

From: AdministrativeServices <administrativeservices@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 3:55 PM

To: Alward, Elizabeth M <Liz.Alward@brevardfl.gov>; Amato, Ruth <Ruth.Amato@brevardfl.gov>; Barrett, Melisa L
<Melisa.Barrett@brevardfl.gov>; Bond, Brian <Brian.Bond@brevardfl.gov>; Calkins, Tad <tad.calkins@brevardfl.gov>;
Chase, Beatrice Mae <Beatrice.Chase@brevardfl.gov>; Clerk to the Board <ClerktotheBoard@brevardclerk.us>; District 1
Commissioner Kathryn Delaney <D1.Commissioner@Brevardfl.gov>; District 2 Commissioner Tom Goodson
<D2.Commissioner@Brevardfl.gov>; District 3 Commissioner Kim Adkinson <D3.Commissioner@Brevardfl.gov>; District
4 Commissioner Rob Feltner <D4.commissioner@brevardfl.gov>; District 5 Commissioner Thad Altman
<D5.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>; Elmore, Amanda T <Amanda.EImore@brevardfl.gov>; Ernst, Janine
<Janine.Ernst@brevardfl.gov>; Esseesse, Alexander <Alexander.Esseesse@brevardfl.gov>; Febro, Patricia
<Patricia.Febro@brevardfl.gov>; Gianella, Janette <Janette.Gianella@brevardfl.gov>; Gilliam, Trina
<Trina.Gilliam@brevardfl.gov>; Hart, Jane <Jane.Hart@brevardfl.gov>; Hayes, Jill J <lill. Hayes@brevardfl.gov>;
Hemenway, Logan <logan.hemenway@brevardfl.gov>; Holton, Ashley <Ashley. Holton@brevardfl.gov>; Jones, Jennifer
<jennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov>; Khan, Calvin <Calvin.Khan@brevardfl.gov>; King, Jeff <Jeff King@brevardfl.gov>; Lane,
Karen <karen.lane@brevardfl.gov>; Liesenfelt, Jim <Jim.Liesenfelt@brevardfl.gov>; Lively, Cathy
<Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>; Lortie, Kristin <Kristin.Lortie@brevardfl.gov>; Mascellino, Carol
<Carol.Mascellino@brevardfl.gov>; McCullough-Wham, Lee Ann <LeeAnn.McCullough-Wham@brevardfl.gov>; Mcgee,
Darcie A <Darcie.Mcgee @brevardfl.gov>; Prasad, Billy <Billy.Prasad@brevardfl.gov>; Richardson, Morris
<Morris.Richardson@brevardfl.gov>; Roth, Joy <Joy.Roth@brevardfl.gov>; Skambraks, Anda C
<Anda.Skambraks@brevardfl.gov>; Stern, Danielle <danielle.stern@brevardfl.gov>; Toro, Deanna
<Deanna.Toro@brevardfl.gov>; Walker, Don <Don.Walker@brevardfl.gov>; Watkins, Jaculin
<Jaculin.Watkins@brevardfl.gov>; Wines, Katie <Katie.Wines@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]BOCC Zoning Advance Agenda 9-04-2025

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good afternoon,



The BOCC Zoning Agenda has been published here on the BEACH.

Thank you

rﬂ *
' ..wl' a

‘revard

Planning &
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



